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WERTHEIMER PARK a HAILEY TRAIN DEPOT CHASE, SNIDER. BURKE HOME SHEEP SCULPTURE
781 SOUTH MAIN STREET INTERPRETATIVE SIGN ©) 203 EAST BULLION MYRTLE AND MAIN STREETS
Leopold Wertheimer bequeathed the land to the City in 1913. WOOD RIVER TRAIL - EAST CROY STREET Originally built by U.S. Marshall Eben Chase in 1882, the Jacob Novinger’s colorful Sheep Sculpture was
In 1948, the Sawtooth Rangers Riding Club hosted the first Site of the former train depot that served the Oregon Short property has been home to two famous Hailey women; commissioned in 2019.
rodeo here. In 1999, the Hailey Skate Park was built here Line of the Union Pacific Railroad Company, the sign honors Maria Snider, who was known for her Italian cooking, and
and in 2015 the Campion Ice House opened. The park is also Hailey’s mining and livestock history. Mayor Martha “Beaver” Burke. a HOP PORTER PARK Q
home to the Heritage Banners, which honor Hailey’s history, WEST BULLION STREET
and the Mutton Busting sculpture. @ FOX/WORSWICK/NELSON HOME Known as Hailey Tourist Park starting back in 1922, it was
a EZRA POUND HOME 119 EAST BULLION renamed after local, Hop Porter, who helped save and expand
B THE GOOD SHEPARD MONUMENT 314 2ND AVE SOUTH One of Hailey’s original log homes built in 1881. The Wood the park. It's home to a large children’s playground, is a
ROBERTA MCKERCHER PARK Built in 1883, poet Ezra Pound was born here in 1885. Local River Land Trust restored the home and has many artifacts popular spot for summer concerts and is hosts artist John
3RD AVE SOUTH & MAIN STREET journalist Roberta McKercher lived here until her passing in from its history on display inside the building. Zender Estrada’s Day of the Dead Mural.
Featuring 11 life-sized bronzed sheep, a sheepherder, a 1996. It’s now owned by the Sun Valley Museum of Art.
horse and a dog, Danny Edwards’ sculpture honors the an- :‘91?\2!3?{5‘(&? @ BOW BRIDGE AND HAILEY GREENWAY @
nual Trailing of the Sheep Festival and has been welcoming o ) . In 2012, the Wood River Land Trust created the Bow Bridge
Deople to Holley sice 2021, o COMMUNITY BAPTIST CHURCH Built in 1907, the little red building has been used to assay that spans the Bie Woodl River River and 1s part of the L5
202 2ND AVE SOUTH ore from local mines, as the local library and the Episcopal

) miles of trails through the Hailey Greenway.
Church thrift store.

BOW BRIDGE MURAL

106 SOUTH MAIN STREET - JANE’S ARTIFACTS

In 2019, the Hailey Arts and Historic Perseveration
Commission hired local artist, Kevin Fitzpatrick, to paint a

/v
mural of his depiction of a Great Horned Owl perched by the
Bow Bridge. D O
W.A.T.E.R. CLUB MURAL

106 SOUTH MAIN STREET - JANE’S ARTIFACTS = mgm
Wood River High School’s W.A.T.E.R. Club put up the mural Vi S | t | d a h O . O I‘g

created by local artist, Lella Aicher, in 2020. It honors the

Built in 1886 as a Methodist Church, the bell tower rings out
every hour, from 10am to 6pm daily.

B TIMELESS PORTAL & KALEIDOSCOPE
ROBERTA MCKERCHER PARK
3RD AVE SOUTH & MAIN STREET

Marks Stasz’s “Timeless Portal” is a site-specific sculpture
commissioned in 2010 and represents the artist’s family and a BLAINE COUNTY COURT HOUSE
206 1ST AVE SOUTH

the surrounding rivers and mountains. The interactive Kalei-
g The cornerstone of the building was laid in 1883 and when

d donated by the S Foundation in 2019.
oscope was conated by the Seagraves roundation in finished it became the most expensive building in the Idaho

Territory at the time, costing $40,000 to complete.
HAILEY ARBORETUM 0) Y g P
SOUTH MAIN STREET AND FOX ACRES ROAD

Located just off the Wood River Trail and behind the MASONIC LODGE
Welcome to Hailey sign, the Arboretum was created in 1996 100 2ND AVE SOUTH

and features native trees and plants, including both the Originally located above The Mint bar on Main Street
Idaho State Tree, Western White Pine, and Flower, Syringa. the lodge opened at its current location in 1900. Following

a fire, it was rebuilt in 1937,

environmental and cultural diversity in Hailey.

BLAINE COUNTY HISTORICAL MUSEUM

SKATEBOARD BENCH & MURAL

& RAILS TO TRAILS MONUMENT 218 NORTH MAIN STREET WOOD RIVER
WOOD RIVER TRAIL - FOX ACRES ROAD m EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL CHURCH Opened in 1964, the Historical Museum is located in v A L L E Y
Artist Bob Wiederrick created the Skateboard Bench in 2013 101 2ND AVE SOUTH a building that has served numerous roles since first e ———

in honor of his son. The historical group, E Clampus Vitus, Hailey’s oldest church was built in 1885 out of bricks formed constructed in 1882. The museum is home to thousands of @ H A M B E R
erected a monument to the area’s railroad history turned in Quigley Canyon. The picturesque church offers a small historical artifacts as well as the Union Pacific Mural and the

bike path in 2018. memorial garden. National Votes for Women Trail marker. Bellevue « Hailey « Ketchum « Sun Valley



